
Emmanuel ABBA

INTRODUCTION

Highly motivated career driven achiever with over 4 years' experience in web application development and objective of becoming the brain-storming hub of any organisation by utilising my managerial competence, problem solving skills and team playing skills in providing solutions to immediate and futuristic challenges being faced by the organisation.

QUALIFICATION

Masters of Technology (Cyber Security Science)	(On-going)
Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science, 2:1)	(2014)
Secondary School Certificate	(2006)
First School Leaving Certificate	(2000)

EDUCATION

Federal University of Technology, Minna	(2008-2014)
Hill-Top Model School, Minna	(2000-2006)
Haske Nursery and Primary School, Minna	(1995-2000)

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Web and mobile application Development (HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript, Cordova)
- Database administration and Management (MySQL)
- Content Management systems (Joomla, Word press)
- Learning Management systems (Moodle, Claroline)
- Adobe Creative Suit (Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Premier pro)
- Microsoft office Suit (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Access)
- Strategic & Creative thinking
- Dedicated and able to learn new skills and concepts within a short time frame
- Corporate problem solving skills
- Good interpersonal skills, friendly and dependable

WORK EXPERIENCE

SYSTEM ANALYST II, CENTER FOR OPEN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING (CODEL), FUTMINNA

August 2015 – till date

Responsibilities:

- Administration and Maintenance of CODEL website and Learning Management System
- Weekly backup of server data
- Formatting and uploading of e-Courseware
- Designing of interactive learning materials for all courses
- Organizing staff training workshops on using LMS platform

SITUATION ROOM SUPERVISOR, NIGER EAST ELECTION OBSERVATORY CENTER, MINNA

March – April 2015

Responsibilities:

- System Administrator and Operations Manager at the Niger East Election Observatory Centre, Minna during the March 28th and April 11th 2015 general elections
- Keeping the webservers online
- Carryout verifications of results received from polling booth agents

WEBMASTER/LMS EXPERT, CENTER FOR OPEN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING, FUTMINNA

September 2014 – July 2015

Responsibilities:

- Administration of CODEL website and learning management system
- Weekly backup of server data
- Formatting and uploading e-Courseware
- Designing interactive learning materials for all courses.

OPERATIONS MANAGER, KINGS PLAZA COMPUTER TRAINING INSTITUTE, MINNA

2012 - 2013

Responsibilities:

- Day to Day operations of the institute
- Training facilitator for web development and desktop publishing.

TRAININGS ATTENDED/ CONDUCTED

- **Participant** in **Nigerian Universities Electronic Teaching and Learning Platform training** by Spectrum Engineering Limited on use of eLearning Facilities
- **Participant** in **Nigerian Universities commission and Open Distance Learning Stakeholders forum** organized by CODEL (FUTMINNA)
- **Facilitator** in **Web design Summer school training workshop** organized by CODEL (FUTMINNA).

- **Facilitator in Learning Management System proficiency training workshop** organized by CODEL (FUTMINNA).
- **Facilitator in LabVIEW training workshop** organized by CODEL (FUTMINNA).
- **Participant in Citizenship and Leadership Training** at Sea school, Apapa, Lagos organized by the Federal Ministry of Youth Development.
- **Participant in Resource management, corporate ethics and entrepreneurship training** organized by Trusco Resources Ltd

PROJECTS HANDLED

(2016) Broken Dictionary

- Developed for broken dictionary inc. It's an online dictionary of pidgin words from across the globe.

(2015) CODEL U-Learn eLearning platform

- Developed for CODEL Federal University of Technology, Minna to facilitate online teaching and learning for the Centre allowing students to carryout course work, attend lectures, View lecture notes and videos and submit assignments among other features.

(2015) FUT Minna Mobile App

- Developed for Federal University of Technology, Minna to provide general information to students and collect information on security issues, complaints and suggestions on campus.

(2015) Mobile Election Monitoring App for android

- Developed for Niger East Election Observatory Centre, Minna during the March 2015 elections. The application enables users to send in election results from polling units which are then collated and presented to public through the App and a website.

(2015) Campus Trader Nigeria

- This is a platform I developed to allow students all over Nigerian campuses share educational resources and trade goods and services.

(2015) Class Scheduling System

- This is a software application that allows school administrators allocate courses to venues that can accommodate the number of students registered to take the course.

(2014) Virtual Mathematics Classroom

- A web application that allows users learn mathematics concepts and carryout self-evaluation exercises in a virtual environment.

(2014) NDR-MIS Mobile App

National Disaster Risk Management Information system

- Developed for Centre for Disaster Risk Management and Development Studies FUTMinna under National Emergency Management Agency (NEMA) World Bank assisted projects. The mobile application allows users report disasters and records coordinates from where the disaster was reported. The MIS holds information on a national inventory conducted by CDRM-DS FUTMinna.

(2013) Staff Promotion Information System/Portal

- A decision support system that helps management decide staff promotion based on initially determined criteria's.

(2013) FUT Minna Institutional Repository

- Developed for Federal University of Technology, Minna to hold digital copies of scholarly outputs of the university including Publications, Journals and Thesis, audio and video files. It was ranked No. 1 repository in Nigeria by Webometrics in 2015.

(2013) Equipment and Personnel Tracking system portal

- Developed for exhibition at Nigerian Air force inter-command and most innovative research and development projects. Capable of tracking personnel, vehicles and equipment.

**HOBBIES/
INTERESTS**

Reading
Cinematography
Web and Mobile Application Development
Brain-storming
Listening to Music
Watching Movies.

**PERSONAL
DATA**

Gender & Status: Male & Single
Date of Birth: 1st December 1988.
Nationality: Nigerian

Languages Spoken: English, Idoma and Hausa
E-mail address: emmyabba@gmail.com, e.abba@futminna.edu.ng
Mobile Phone number: +234 8185877551, +234 8030582119

REFERENCES

PROF. ABIODUN MUSA AIBINU

Director, Center for Open Distance and e-Learning
Federal University of Technology, Minna
+234 8029494164, +234 8079602830
maibinu@gmail.com, abiiodun.aibinu@futminna.edu.ng

DR. M. B. ABDULLAHI

HOD, Department of Computer Science,
Federal University of Technology, Minna
Niger State.
+2348037660576
el.bashir02@gmail.com, el.bashir02@futminna.edu.ng

BAR. A. B. ADOKWU

Shaida Chambers,
Suit J23 sky Memorial Complex, Wuse Zone 5, FCT Abuja.
+2348036820728